

# Hassan Ali Hasan

A well-qualified and multi-skilled translator with sound experience, who is versatile and can communicate clearly and effectively with people from all social and professional backgrounds. Seeks a position in a reputable organisation that offers great opportunities for growth and advancement.

📍 House 2675, Road 941 Block 1209, Hamad Town

✉️ hassaan.ali.hasan@gmail.com

☎️ (+973) 3662 0122

## CORE SKILLS

Arabic & English (Fluent)

Copywriting Skills

Excellent Communication and Social Skills

Leadership Skills

Ability to work to tight deadlines

Advanced Microsoft Office Skills

Time Management Skills

Teamwork Skills

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

- 🕒 2018 – Present **Head of Translation**  
Media Scene for PR and Translation
- 🕒 Apr – Dec 2017 **Translator**  
Media Scene for PR and Translation
- 🕒 2016 – 2017 **Trainee Translator**  
University of Bahrain

## MAJOR TRANSLATION PROJECTS

Dec 2019	+19000 words	Different documents for Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Tourism	Ongoing
Oct 2020	+35000 words	Book for Mr. Abdulkarim Bucheery	
Sep 2020	+25000 words	Different documents for Venture Capital Bank	
May 2020	+10000 words	Different documents for Tamkeen	
Sep 2019	+10000 words	Different documents for Bahrain Chamber of Commerce & Industry	
Jun 2019	+10000 words	Different documents for Ministry of Interior	
Nov 2017	+30000 words	Different documents for HH Shaikh Nasser bin Hamad Media & Information Office	
Aug 2017	+30000 words	Different documents for HH Shaikh Khalid bin Hamad Media & Information Office	
Dec 2016	+16000 words	Academic Research: Strategic Planning for Bahrain Public Schools	
Dec 2015	+5000 words	Considering Evidence of Learning in Diverse Classrooms (Chapter Five)	

## EDUCATION

- 2011 — 2016 **BA. in English - Translation**  
University of Bahrain